# Cinthia Hanssen Architect

3 years of professional experience as an architect in Brazil and around 2 in Ireland

Ability to work on own initiative and in group, positive attitude, highly motivated and focused, reliable and friendly. Excellent attention to detail and ability to follow precisely the instructions requested.

Domain in the Windows operating environment and applications, such as Office package (MS-word, Excel, PowerPoint and Outlook) and Internet Explorer.

### Knowledge of programs:

- AutoCAD
- Revit Architecture
- Adobe Photoshop
- Adobe InDesign
- Adobe Premiere

# Contact

+55 (11) 5572 5694

+ 55 (11) 96612-5553

cinthiahanssen.arq@gmail.com

http://cinthiahanssen.wixsite.com/architect

# **EDUCATION**

May 2016 - Aug 2018 English Language Course – level Advanced Dublin and Limerick, Irlanda

Aug 2009 - Jun 2014 University graduate in Architecture and Urbanism Universidade Paulista UNIP

Feb 2005 – Nov 2008 University graduate in Radio and TV Faculdade Cásper Líbero

## WORK EXPERIENCE

Damien Hannigan Architects Limerick, Irlanda Nov 2017 - Aug 2018 Main tasks: assistance in the development of residential architectural projects, since initial proposal until projects of Tender, elaboration of Electrical and Lighting projects, development of Planning Application projects for approval in the Limerick Architecture Council , development of physical models.

Danoj Developments Ltd Dublin, Irlanda Mar 2017 – Sept 2017 Main tasks: assistance in the development of residential and comercial architectural projects for Planning Appliction at the Dublin Architecture Council, Electrical and Lighting project, development of 3D images using Revit and Photoshop. development of physical models.

**Davila Arquitetura São Paulo, Brasil Nov 2014 – May 2016**Main tasks: assistance in the development of executive architectural projects and legal projects, following the progress of the process with the competent authorities.

Clovis Chiezzi & Arq Associados São Paulo, Brasil Jan 2014 – Nov 2014 Main Tasks: aid in the development of architectural projects. Development of 3D design. Implementation of budgets. Developing Legal Project and regularization with the competent authorities.

Wagner Arquitetura São Paulo, Brasil Sept 2011 – Jan 2014 Main Tasks: architecture projects with focus in Gas Stations Activity and Industries, developing building projects and facilities, since the mass studies until the executive project. Developing Legal project and regularization with the competent agencies. Developing convenience stores project. Architecture projects, executives and compatibility with the complementary projects.

Commercial Producers of TV São Paulo, Brasil Jan 2009 – Sept 2011 Main Tasks: Art Direction Assistant. Search of scenery references and costumes, aid in the development of client presentation folder, assistance in preparing the scenery project with specifications and details for builder; monitoring the production and installation of sceneries and monitoring of tv recordings.

# VOLUNTEER WORK

### São Paulo, Brazil

I worked helping poor children with homework, doing recreational activities, teaching dance Classic Ballet for girls and offering various activities for mothers of children as cookery classes, crafts, personal and vocational training.